AMENDMENT #2 


E-COLLABORATION AND RECORDS SUPPORT SERVICES
The solicitation is amended is amended as follows:

1.
Under Section C, the following is hereby added:


A.
Deliverable is added for Option Year #4

Task Area #2 – Website Support (On-site)

	Deliverables – Option Year #4 (8/1/2012-7/31/2013)


	Estimated Due Date, Hours/Firm Fixed Price

	

	2.1
	Web environment configuration, administration, maintenance and support
	Ongoing 

	2.2
	Web application and content development, maintenance, and support
	Ongoing 

	2.3
	Section 508 compliance support 
	Ongoing 

	2.4
	Web user and administrator training support
	Ongoing 

	2.5 
	Rapid response 
	Ongoing 


Task Area #3 – Record Support (On-Site)
	Deliverables – Option Year #4 (8/1/2012-7/31/2013)
	Estimated Due Date, Hours/Firm Fixed Price

	

	3.1
	Hardcopy records support
	Ongoing 

	3.2
	e-records support 
	Ongoing

	3.3
	edocument library/electronic records management solution 
	Ongoing 

	3.4
	Rapid Response 
	Ongoing 



B. 
Section C.7 – Personnel Qualification is hereby added:

Program Manager – Minimum 10 years program/project management experience; which includes managing substantial program/technical support operations involving multiple projects/task orders and personnel as well as organizes, directs and coordinates planning and execution of all program/technical support activities. Also have the ability to demonstrate information technology expertise and communication skills to interface with all levels of management.  Simultaneously tracks several highly technical projects.  

Technical/Configuration Support – Minimum 5 years experience in integration and development and web application, configuration, maintenance and support.  Have experience with SharePoint Server MOSS 2007/WSS 3.0, and experience with other legacy systems, including Coldfusion, ASP.net, ASP, IIS6.0, SQL Server 2000/2005, and SharePoint Designer.  Have experience with providing Section 508 compliance support.   

Content Developer – Minimum 3 years experience in development, maintenance, and support of content and applications of SharePoint environment and legacy systems with an emphasis on SharePoint Server MOSS 2007/WSS 3.0. Knowledge of the Content Managers and having experience with ASP, Coldfusion, ASP.net, IIS 6.0, SQL Server 2000/2005, Flash, Dreamweaver, Fireworks, as well as serving as the FRA Internet Helpdesk..   Have experience with providing end user and administrator training.       

Content Developer (Mid-level) – minimum 5 years experience with development, maintenance, and support of content and applications of SharePoint environment and legacy systems with an emphasis on SharePoint Server MOSS 2007/WSS 3.0.  Supports Agency Internet site which includes supporting the Content Managers and having knowledge of ASP, Coldfusion, ASP.net, IIS 6.0, SQL Server 2000/2005, Flash, Dreamweaver, Fireworks, as well as serving as the FRA Internet Helpdesk.  Have experience with providing end user and administrator training.  

SharePoint Developer (Mid-Level) – Minimum 5 years experience with SharePoint development, maintenance and support.  Must have the specialized knowledge, skills and abilities necessary to meet the requirements specified in the Statement of Work.  Must have experience with the development, implementation, maintenance, and management of electronic records management systems with SharePoint.  

Records Analyst – minimum 5 years experience in all phases of life cycle records management.  Must have experience with physical records management transition to electronic records management.  Knowledge of file and form management related to E-government initiatives. (e-document library requirement).  
Electronic Records Analyst – minimum 5 years experience in all phases of life cycle records management and minimum of 3 years in electronic records and electronic records management system implementation, maintenance, and management.  Have experience and knowledge addressing the planning phase of new electronic record systems. Experience with leading teams of records analysts, file analysts, and records clerks in Agency inventories, files segregation, records schedules reviews and development, and records disposition and retirement.  

2.
Under Section H-7 – Security, the following is hereby added:
Information System Security

The contractor shall provide government staff with analysis and recommendations for the agency systems to include the FRA intranet web site and external web site; to ensure that it meets Federal Information Processing Standards (FIPS) 200 and National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) Special Publication (SP) 800-53 for a system with a security categorization of (LOW/MODERATE/HIGH). The contractor the facilities (primary and backup) must have a current Federal system accreditation or be undergoing accreditation at the time of the award.

The contractor’s facilities must be accredited within 90 days after award of contract, and web systems are to be accredited within 180 days of contract award. All security development and document costs are the responsibility of the contractor. Any security violations or attempted violations shall be reported to the FRA project manager and FRA Information Security Officer as soon as possible.  The contractor shall follow all applicable FRA policies and procedures governing information security, especially those that pertain to certification accreditation.

Security Training 

All contractor employees and subcontractors under this contract or order are required to complete the FRA's on-line Security Awareness Training Course and the Privacy Awareness Training Course annually .The Privacy Awareness Training requirement may be fulfilled under additional Privacy awareness training options, based on the prerogative of the Contracting Officer, pending assigned FRA duties of the contractor employees and subcontractors under this contract.  Contractors must provide signed certifications of completion to the CO during each year of the contract.  This requirement is in addition to any other training that may be required of the contractor and subcontractor(s).

Contractor Personnel Security

All contractor employees who require access to the Department of Transportation computer systems shall be the subject of a background investigation and must receive a favorable adjudication from the DOT Security and Investigations Center.  This requirement is applicable to all subcontractor personnel requiring the same access.  If the security clearance investigation is not completed prior to the start date of the contract, the employee may work on the contract while the security clearance is being processed, but the contractor will be responsible for the actions of those individuals they provide to perform work for the FRA. 

1.  Background Investigation
The position sensitivity for this effort has been designated as (Low/Mid-Level Risk) and the level of background investigation is a standard National Agency Check. This check is performed by DOT. 
2.  Contractor Responsibilities 

a. The contractor shall bear the expense of obtaining background investigations.  If the investigation is conducted by the Office of Personnel Management (OPM) through the FRA, the contractor shall reimburse the FRA within 30 days. 

b. Background investigations from investigating agencies other than OPM are permitted if the agencies possess an OPM and Defense Security Service certification.  The Vendor Cage Code number must be provided to the Security and Investigations Center which will verify the information and advise the contracting officer whether access to the computer systems can be authorized.
 

c. The contractor shall prescreen all personnel requiring access to the computer systems to ensure they maintain a U.S. citizenship and are able to read, write, speak and understand the English language. 

d. After contract award and prior to contract performance, the contractor shall provide the following information, to the CO: 

(1)  List of names of contractor personnel. 
 
(2)  Social Security Number of contractor personnel. 
 
(3)  Home address of contractor personnel or the contractor's address.
  

e. The contractor, when notified of an unfavorable determination by the Government, shall withdraw the employee from consideration from working under the contract. 
 

f. Failure to comply with the contractor personnel security requirements may result in termination of the contract for default. 

3. Government Responsibilities 

a. The DOT Security and Investigations Center will provide the necessary forms to the contractor or to the contractor's employees after receiving a list of names and addresses. 
 

b. Upon receipt, the DOT Security and Investigations Center will review the completed forms for accuracy and forward the forms to OPM to conduct the background investigation. 
 

c. The DOT Security and Investigations Center will notify the contracting officer and contractor after adjudicating the results of the background investigations received from OPM. 

3.
Section L.9, paragragh (b) (2) is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced to read as follows:

(2) PERSONNEL QUALIFICATIONS– The offeror shall demonstrate the  

           

 capability to provide personnel with the required minimum  

              
 qualifications included herein in Section C subparagraph C.7.   

     

 The offeror shall provide the names and resumes of all personnel 

     

 being proposed.  The resumes shall include, but not limited to, the 

     

 person’s name, title, and whether he/she is an employee,  

     

 subcontractor, contingent hire, etc; what labor category the person 

     

 is intended to fill; a description of the person’s field of training (e.g. 

     

 college degree, certification, etc.); a list of applicable publications 

     

 published and other relevant outstanding achievements; a statement of  

     

 the person’s specified assignments; the percentage of time the  

     

 individual is expected to apply to the contract; the actual physical 

     

 location of the employee; and a description of the employee’s relevant 

     

 experience.  Relevant experience is experience in the field of work for  

 the labor category proposed and similar services to those listed in the Statement of Work, Section C.  The offeror shall include resumes 

     

 arranged in alphabetical order and shall have precise time frames of all  

     

 documented education, experience, and training.  The resume must  

     

 indicate if the person is currently employed by your firm, and if not so 

     

 employed, what kind of commitment or offer of employment has been 

     

 made to assure availability to the project.  If the proposed project person 

     

 is not currently employed by the contractor or a formal subcontractor,  

     

 then a signed letter of intent from the person must be included with the 

       

 proposal, along with the planned salary/hourly rate applicable. 

4.
QUESTIONS AND ANSWER FOR RFP DTFR53-08-R-00008
QUESTION #A: 
The FedBizOpps announcement states that this FRA opportunity proposed procurement is 8(a) set a side NAICS 541511 with a small business size standard of $23.0 million. However, in both the initial solicitation document and the referenced amendment, Section K Representations and Certifications it is stated:

"52.204-8 Annual Representations and Certifications. (JAN 2006)

(a)(1) The North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) code for this acquisition is 541490.

(2) The small business size standard is $6.5M.", and 

L8 "The North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) code for this acquisition is 541490.

(2) The small business size standard is $6.5M."

ANSWER:
There was an administrative error in the initial FedBizOpps Synopsis. The information highlighted in the solicitation shall take precedence. 

QUESTION #B:
Under section L.9, PARAGRAPH (b)(2) Personnel Qualification reference is made to Section C, subparagraph C.6 but, there does not appear to be such a section. Please provide guidance since this is a discussion on the minimum qualifications of staff?

ANSWER:
Personnel qualification is hereby incorporated via this amendment.
QUESTION #C:
Reference is made to page 6 of the Amendment Number 1 dated August 6, 2008. "Contract rates (which shall be used to price individual Task Orders)." This particular information states that estimated hours are, in many listed labor categories 2500.  However, in the initial issuance of questions and answers FRA responded that the operation FTE of hours is 2080 (which is usually a federal government standard). Please provide clearance?

ANSWER:
The hours outlined in the solicitation are correct. Please propose accordingly.
QUESTION #D: 
Page 9 Task Area 1. Project Reporting (On-site) and page 6 Labor Categories – Program Manager Estimated Hrs. 100.  The program manager role is estimated to require 100 hours per year or about 2 hours a week. Could you please elaborate on what you see as the function of this person both initially and on an on-going basis?  Will this person manage the other labor categories personnel?

ANSWER:
The contractor’s Program Manager is expected to use these 100 hours each year to prepare the weekly and monthly status reports and attend occasional program meetings at the agency (usually quarterly) that normally last no more than one hour.
QUESTION #E:
The solicitation calls in page 11 for Records Support (On-site) for two Records Analysts, but the price sheet Page 6 asks for price per hour for these individuals on an off-site basis. Please clarify.

ANSWER:
Rates are required for both on and off-site personnel.

QUESTION #F:
The solicitation calls in page 9 Task Area 2.  Website Support (On-site) but the price sheet Page 6 asks for price per hour for this individual on an off-site basis. Please clarify.

ANSWER:
Rates are required for both on and off-site personnel.
QUESTION #G:  Will the Records Analysts handle any day-to-day activities or will their focus be on designing and implementing a records management solution for FRA?

ANSWER:
The Records Analysts provide direct support to the FRA Records Management Officer for day-to-day hardcopy and electronic records management lifecycle activities.
QUESTION #H:
Could you provide me the full text of all amendments for this solicitation as is stated in Section L.1 page 52.

 ANSWER:
Please visit the FedBizOpps website; www.fbo..gov  and you will be able to view/print all amendments associated with this solicitation
QUESTION #I: 
In Section L.9, page 54 of the RFP, the subsection entitled Personnel Qualifications states that "The offeror shall demonstrate the capability to provide personnel with the required minimum qualifications included herein in Section C subparagraph C.6."  However, I can find no subparagraph C.6 in Section C of the RFP.  Did the government intend to include a description of labor categories and qualifications in the RFP?

ANSWER:
Please see #1B above.
QUESTION #J:
Does the quote in each CLIN “offerors shall cite the applicable labor categories and rates anticipated to be billed over the contract period for this CLIN” imply that we may propose Labor Categories that are not in the listed table? 
ANSWER: 
You may propose additional labor categories at your discretion; however, the total hours identified shall not be exceeded.
QUESTION #K:
The revised SOW states pricing for “Onsite” and “Offsite” personnel separately. Is security clearance required for the offsite personnel? 

ANSWER:   The standard “National Agency Check” is required for all onsite and offsite contractor personnel who work with FRA records as part of this contract.  This check is performed by DOT.
QUESTION #L:
The RFP does not specify deliverables for Option Year 4 for either Task Area 2 or Sub Task Area 3.1 in SOW.  Should we assume that the deliverables requirements specified for Option Years 1, 2, & 3 for this Task and Sub Task are the same for Option Year 4?
ANSWER:
Yes, please see #1A above
QUESTION #M:
The RFP states that support may be provided at Contractor facilities, however, the Contract Rates to be provided do not allow the Contractor to offer rates for both On-Site and Off-site.  Please clarify.
ANSWER:
Rates are required for both on and off-site personnel.

QUESTION #O:
Are the Contract Rates (which shall be used to price individual Task Orders) to be used when determining the fixed price for Section B?

ANSWER:
Yes

QUESTION #P: 
The RFP states "The fee range established above will be used by the Government and established with the Contractor on a Task Order (TO) basis to reward excellent performance, commitment, efficiency and innovations which may bring forth evolutionary technologies/processes or reduce operating costs." (1) When is the fee range established, at the beginning of the task order? (2) Once the fee range is established when is the actual fee percentage established? (3) Once the actual fee is established, does it remain stable for the life of the task order? (4) Is the fee range and the actual fee mutually agreed to by the Government and the Contractor?

ANSWER:
(1) Yes; (2) Performance Based task orders shall be used to the maximum extent practical, (3) The Government reserves the right to “renegotiate” fee ranges, and (4) Yes
QUESTION #Q:
This section of the RFP speaks to a possible equitable adjustment due to staffing absences beyond three consecutive days.  However, this is under a fixed price arrangement where the Contractor should have the ability to utilize whatever staffing is necessary to support the Government's requirement.   Please clarify.

ANSWER:
As long as you are providing an individual of equal capability/performance consistent with the average hours identified, this will not be evoked. 
QUESTION #R:
There is no C.6 in the RFP. Please provide required minimum qualifications for Personnel.
ANSWER: Please see #1A above.
